From: Mike Thompson

To: Aarti Kaushal; SM-Defra-RESP-noreply (DEFRA)
Subject: Fire Extinguisher Service Records & Fire Alarm Service Record
Date: 02 December 2025 15:42:40
Attachments: image002.wmz
image001.png

image003.wmz

Extinguisher info 2025.png

Pat Testing combined May 2025.pdf
20250715 123725.ipg

20250715 123730.ipg

20250715 123736.ipg

20250715 130157.ipg

20250715 130204.ipg

20250715 130213.ipg

Combine Electric Certificate 2025.pdf
20250715 130136.ipg

20250715 130140.ipg

20250715 130145.ipg

ubh service.pdf

Aarti,

Please find attached the fire extinguisher & fire alarm servicing records to go
alongside the FPP.
CCTV records to follow.

Kind regards

Mike Thompson B.Sc.(Hons.)
Mike Thompson Partnership Limited
Environmental, Infrastructure, Sustainability and Waste Management Consultants

56, Norton Road, Penygroes, LLANELLI, Carmarthenshire. SA14 7RS.
Tel: +44 1269 492262
Mob: +44 7773 812410

Web: www.mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk

Consider the environment; please don’t print this email unless you really need to.
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FIRE ALARM SERVICE SHEET

SERVICE DETAILS

Client Name: | UBH GROUP

Address of system: | Bl — B2 Manor Way Business Park Manor Way Swanscombe DA10 OPP

i Service date: | 29/01/2025 [ Service Engineer: | Jack Collins
| SYSTEM INFORMATION *
Panel Type: Ctec cfp analogue Panel Location: B1 Lobby
| Detector Type: Apollo Series 65 Monitored Via: na .
{ No. Of Zones: 8 Na. O Zanes 7 No. of Loops: na e, I Laps | na
Used: _ Used: |
No. of Sounder oo
Circuits: 4 Sounder 4
| * Circuits Used: =
| DDA Compliant: Log Book Signed:
Indicators/Buzzers Tests: XlZones [1Mains Disconnect [1Battery Disconnect
Backup Battery Module Test Results Mains Voltage & AMPS Reading
; Batt Batt Batt Install | ACT Test | ACT Test pass/Fail On Charge
! Ref Volts AMPS Date Volts | AMPS | Voltage
| | i
| | Amps In Normal (N)
i Quiescent |  Alarm (A)
| - L-N
i
| ains E
Supply
. 13 e |

Battery Calculations

© Minimum battery required l
(N x 24) + (A x 0.083) = x - Na both 12v 2.8ah batts replaced
X x 1.2 = result Mah |

| COMMENTS

The system' has been serviced in accordance with BS5839-1:2017

- 100% service on the fire alarm system. Beam in B1 main warehouse above shutter is disconnected. Replaced both back up

panel batteries and replaced series 65 smoke in warehouse B1 high level and replaced smoke under mezz floor in B1 and the
smoke in B2 2" floor above the mezz.

TR Aoy e il e i

Service Engineer: | Jack Collins Date: | 29/1/25 Signature: S —"

Jack Collins trading as JC Fire and Security Unit B3, Manor way Business Park, Manor Way,
Swanscombe, Kent DA10 OPP Tel: 07407 875 597 Email: jackcolfs247 @gmail.com






